

INTERNSHIPS FOR MEDICINE

153 Internships

INTERNSHIP TITLE	PAID/NO PAY FULL/PART TIME	COMPANY	APPLY DATE	ADDRESS	CITY, STATE & ZIP	STATE	PHONE NUMBER
AP AND C INTERNSHIP Web: http://www.airproducts.com E-Mail:	FULL TIME PAID	Air Products and Chemicals		7201 Hamilton Boulevard	Allentown, PA 18195	PA	(610) 481-4911 or (800) 654-4567
QUEENS LIBRARY HEALTHLINK PROJECT INTERNSHIP Webb: http://www. E-Mail: sarah.combs@einstein.yu.edu	FULL TIME NO PAY	Albert Einstein College of Medicine	8/31	3300 Kossuth Ave	New York City, NY 10467	NY	(718) 920-5822
MARKETING AND PUBLIC OUTREACH INTERNSHIP Webb: http://healthfreedom.net E-Mail: Gemma@healthfreedom.net	FULL TIME NO PAY	The American Association of Health Freedom	8/30	1350 Connecticut Avenue NW	Washington, D. C. 20036	DC	(800) 230-2762
AMERICAN MEDICAL ASSOCIATION ETHICS GROUP INTERNSHIP Web: http://www.ama-assn.org E-Mail: internships@ama-assn.org	FULL TIME PAID	American Medical Association		515 North State Street	Chicago, IL 60654	IL	(800) 621-8335
AMSA HEALTH POLICY INTERNSHIP Web: http://www.umass.edu/ours/Summer E-Mail: internships@ama-assn.org	FULL TIME Summer NO PAY	American Medical Student Association Free Housing is Available.		1902 Association Drive	Reston, VA 20191	VA	(703) 620-6600 Extension: 211
AMNESTY INTERNATIONAL USA WESTERN REGIONAL OFFICE INTERN Webb: http://www.amnestyusa.org E-Mail: aiusaf@aiusa.org	PART-TIME NO PAY	Amnesty International USA		350 Sansome Street Suite 210	San Francisco, CA 94104	CA	(415) 288-1800

SULI ARGONNE NATIONAL LABORATORY INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME STIPEND	Argonne National Laboratory		9700 South Cass Avenue	Argonne, IL 60439	IL	(630) 252-2000
Web: http://science.energy.gov/wdts/suli	\$425 WKLY						
E-Mail:	PAID	Academic Credit Available. Housing and Travel Reimbursement					
ADP-MILFORD, CT INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME	Automatic Data Processing Inc.		205 BIC Drive	Milford, CT 06460	CT	(800) 225-5237
Webb: http://www.adp.com/careers		Headquarters----->		1 ADP Boulevard	Roseland, NJ 07068	NJ	(800) 225-5237
E-Mail:	PAID	Internships in Summer and Academic Year. Must be Junior or Senior with an interest in Sales.					
ADP- WINDSOR, CT INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME	Automatic Data Processing Inc.		100 Corporate Drive	Windsor, CT 06095	CT	(860) 687-7900
Webb: http://www.adp.com/careers		Headquarters----->		1 ADP Boulevard	Roseland, NJ 07068	NJ	(800) 225-5237
E-Mail:	PAID	Internships in Summer and Academic Year. Must be Junior or Senior with an interest in Sales.					
ADP- STAMFORD, CT INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME	Automatic Data Processing Inc.		1266 East Main Street	Stamford, CT 06902		(203) 355-2035
Webb: http://www.adp.com/careers		Headquarters----->		1 ADP Boulevard	Roseland, NJ 07068	NJ	(800) 225-5237
E-Mail:	PAID	Internships in Summer and Academic Year. Must be Junior or Senior with an interest in Sales.					
ADP- WATERBURY, CT INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME	Automatic Data Processing Inc.		61 Interstate Lane	Waterbury, CT 06705	CT	(203) 721-8199
Webb: http://www.adp.com/careers		Headquarters----->		1 ADP Boulevard	Roseland, NJ 07068	NJ	(800) 225-5237
E-Mail:	PAID	Internships in Summer and Academic Year. Must be Junior or Senior with an interest in Sales.					
ADP- OWINGS MILLS, MD INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME	Automatic Data Processing Inc.		11411 Red Run Boulevard	Owings Mills, MD 21117	MD	(410) 902-5483
Webb: http://www.adp.com/careers		Headquarters----->		1 ADP Boulevard	Roseland, NJ 07068	NJ	(800) 225-5237
E-Mail:	PAID	Internships in Summer and Academic Year. Must be Junior or Senior with an interest in Sales.					
ADP- WHITE MARSH, MD INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME	Automatic Data Processing Inc.		8000 Corporate	White Marsh, MD 21236	MD	(410) 933-6460
Webb: http://www.adp.com/careers		Headquarters----->		1 ADP Boulevard	Roseland, NJ 07068	NJ	(800) 225-5237
E-Mail:	PAID	Internships in Summer and Academic Year. Must be Junior or Senior with an interest in Sales.					
ADP- ROCKVILLE, MD INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME	Automatic Data Processing Inc.		401 North Washington Street	Rockville, MD 20850	MD	(240) 205-8487
Webb: http://www.adp.com/careers		Headquarters----->		1 ADP Boulevard	Roseland, NJ 07068	NJ	(800) 225-5237
E-Mail:	PAID	Internships in Summer and Academic Year. Must be Junior or Senior with an interest in Sales.					

ADP-FLORHAM PARK, NJ INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME	Automatic Data Processing Inc.		71 Hanover Road	Florham Park, NJ 07932	NJ	(973) 712-2000
Webb: http://www.adp.com/careers		Headquarters----->		1 ADP Boulevard	Roseland, NJ 07068	NJ	(800) 225-5237
E-Mail:	PAID	Internships in Summer and Academic Year. Must be Junior or Senior with an interest in Sales.					
ADP- MORRISTOWN, NJ INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME	Automatic Data Processing Inc.		1260 Glen Avenue	Morristown, NJ 08057	NJ	(856) 231-1934
Webb: http://www.adp.com/careers		Headquarters----->		1 ADP Boulevard	Roseland, NJ 07068	NJ	(800) 225-5237
E-Mail:	PAID	Internships in Summer and Academic Year. Must be Junior or Senior with an interest in Sales.					
ADP- ROSELAND, NJ INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME	Automatic Data Processing Inc.		1 ADP Boulevard	Roseland, NJ 07068	NJ	(973) 994-5000
Webb: http://www.adp.com/careers		Headquarters----->		1 ADP Boulevard	Roseland, NJ 07068	NJ	(800) 225-5237
E-Mail:	PAID	Internships in Summer and Academic Year. Must be Junior or Senior with an interest in Sales.					
ADP- SOUTH BRUNSWICK, NJ INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME	Automatic Data Processing Inc.		101 Herrod Boulevard	South Brunswick, NJ 08810	NJ	(800) 225-5237
Webb: http://www.adp.com/careers		Headquarters----->		1 ADP Boulevard	Roseland, NJ 07068	NJ	(800) 225-5237
E-Mail:	PAID	Internships in Summer and Academic Year. Must be Junior or Senior with an interest in Sales.					
ADP- MONROE TOWNSHIP, NJ INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME	Automatic Data Processing Inc.		259 Prospect Plains Road	Monroe Township, New Jersey, 08831	NJ	(800) 225-5237
Webb: http://www.adp.com/careers		Headquarters----->		1 ADP Boulevard	Roseland, NJ 07068	NJ	(800) 225-5237
E-Mail:	PAID	Internships in Summer and Academic Year. Must be Junior or Senior with an interest in Sales.					
ADP- PARSIPPANY, NJ INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME	Automatic Data Processing Inc.		15 Waterview Boulevard	Parsippany, NJ 07054	NJ	(973) 404-4000
Webb: http://www.adp.com/careers		Headquarters----->		1 ADP Boulevard	Roseland, NJ 07068	NJ	(800) 225-5237
E-Mail:	PAID	Internships in Summer and Academic Year. Must be Junior or Senior with an interest in Sales.					
ADP- ROSELAND, NJ (3ADP) INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME	Automatic Data Processing Inc.		3 ADP Boulevard	Roseland, NJ 07068	NJ	(973) 974-4999
Webb: http://www.adp.com/careers		Headquarters----->		1 ADP Boulevard	Roseland, NJ 07068	NJ	(800) 225-5237
E-Mail:	PAID	Internships in Summer and Academic Year. Must be Junior or Senior with an interest in Sales.					
ADP- WALL TOWNSHIP INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME	Automatic Data Processing Inc.		2431 Atlantic Avenue	Manasquan, NJ 08360	NJ	(732) 292-3140
Webb: http://www.adp.com/careers		Headquarters----->		1 ADP Boulevard	Roseland, NJ 07068	NJ	(800) 225-5237
E-Mail:	PAID	Internships in Summer and Academic Year. Must be Junior or Senior with an interest in Sales.					

ADP- MOORETOWN, NJ INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME	Automatic Data Processing Inc.		1260 Glen Avenue	Mooretown, New Jersey, 08057	NJ	(856) 231-1934
Webb: http://www.adp.com/careers		Headquarters----->		1 ADP Boulevard	Roseland, NJ 07068	NJ	(800) 225-5237
E-Mail:	PAID	Internships in Summer and Academic Year. Must be Junior or Senior with an interest in Sales.					
ADP- JEFFERSON RD-PARSIPPANY INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME	Automatic Data Processing Inc.		99 Jefferson Road	Parsippany, NJ 07054	NJ	(973) 739-3000
Webb: http://www.adp.com/careers		Headquarters----->		1 ADP Boulevard	Roseland, NJ 07068	NJ	(800) 225-5237
E-Mail:	PAID	Internships in Summer and Academic Year. Must be Junior or Senior with an interest in Sales.					
ADP- WAYNE, NJ INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME	Automatic Data Processing Inc.		1700 Route 23 North	Wayne, NJ 07470	NJ	(800) 225-5237
Webb: http://www.adp.com/careers		Headquarters----->		1 ADP Boulevard	Roseland, NJ 07068	NJ	(800) 225-5237
E-Mail:	PAID	Internships in Summer and Academic Year. Must be Junior or Senior with an interest in Sales.					
ADP- BAYSIDE, NY INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME	Automatic Data Processing Inc.		4240 Bell Boulevard	Bayside, NY 11361	NY	(718) 279-5617
Webb: http://www.adp.com/careers		Headquarters----->		1 ADP Boulevard	Roseland, NJ 07068	NJ	(800) 225-5237
E-Mail:	PAID	Internships in Summer and Academic Year. Must be Junior or Senior with an interest in Sales.					
ADP- MELVILLE, NY INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME	Automatic Data Processing Inc.		2 Huntington Quad	Melville, NY 11747	NY	(631) 694-7800
Webb: http://www.adp.com/careers		Headquarters----->		1 ADP Boulevard	Roseland, NJ 07068	NJ	(800) 225-5237
E-Mail:	PAID	Internships in Summer and Academic Year. Must be Junior or Senior with an interest in Sales.					
ADP- ROCHESTER, NY INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME	Automatic Data Processing Inc.		2144 W. Henrietta Road	Rochester, NY 14623	NY	(585) 292-7777
Webb: http://www.adp.com/careers		Headquarters----->		1 ADP Boulevard	Roseland, NJ 07068	NJ	(800) 225-5237
E-Mail:	PAID	Internships in Summer and Academic Year. Must be Junior or Senior with an interest in Sales.					
ADP- BROOKLYN, NY INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME	Automatic Data Processing Inc.		55 Washington Street	Brooklyn, NY 11201	NY	(212) 631-3062
Webb: http://www.adp.com/careers		Headquarters----->		1 ADP Boulevard	Roseland, NJ 07068	NJ	(800) 225-5237
E-Mail:	PAID	Internships in Summer and Academic Year. Must be Junior or Senior with an interest in Sales.					
ADP- NEW YORK NY INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME	Automatic Data Processing Inc.		One Penn Plaza	New York, NY 10119	NY	(212) 563-2233
Webb: http://www.adp.com/careers		Headquarters----->		1 ADP Boulevard	Roseland, NJ 07068	NJ	(800) 225-5237
E-Mail:	PAID	Internships in Summer and Academic Year. Must be Junior or Senior with an interest in Sales.					

ADP- SALINA, NY INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME	Automatic Data Processing Inc.		445 Electronics Parkway	Salina, NY 13088	NY	(315) 457-5220
Webb: http://www.adp.com/careers		Headquarters----->		1 ADP Boulevard	Roseland, NJ 07068	NJ	(800) 225-5237
E-Mail:	PAID	Internships in Summer and Academic Year. Must be Junior or Senior with an interest in Sales.					
ADP- LATHAM, NY INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME	Automatic Data Processing Inc.		36 British American Boulevard, Suite 105	Latham, NY 12110	NY	(518) 464-7681
Webb: http://www.adp.com/careers		Headquarters----->		1 ADP Boulevard	Roseland, NJ 07068	NJ	(800) 225-5237
E-Mail:	PAID	Internships in Summer and Academic Year. Must be Junior or Senior with an interest in Sales.					
ADP- POUGHKEEPIE, NY INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME	Automatic Data Processing Inc.		80 Washington Street	Poughkeepsie, NY New York 12601	NY	(607) 745-4040
Webb: http://www.adp.com/careers		Headquarters----->		1 ADP Boulevard	Roseland, NJ 07068	NJ	(800) 225-5237
E-Mail:	PAID	Internships in Summer and Academic Year. Must be Junior or Senior with an interest in Sales.					
ADP- WILLIAMSVILLE, NY 14221 INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME	Automatic Data Processing Inc.		305 Spindrift Drive	Williamsville, NY 14221	NY	(716) 631-5500
Webb: http://www.adp.com/careers		Headquarters----->		1 ADP Boulevard	Roseland, NJ 07068	NJ	(800) 225-5237
E-Mail:	PAID	Internships in Summer and Academic Year. Must be Junior or Senior with an interest in Sales.					
ADP- ALLENTOWN, PA INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME	Automatic Data Processing Inc.		5100 Tillman Street	Allentown, PA 18104	PA	(610) 395-3651
Webb: http://www.adp.com/careers		Headquarters----->		1 ADP Boulevard	Roseland, NJ 07068	NJ	(800) 225-5237
E-Mail:	PAID	Internships in Summer and Academic Year. Must be Junior or Senior with an interest in Sales.					
ADP- EXPORT, PA INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME	Automatic Data Processing Inc.		5660 William Penn Highway	Export, PA 15632	PA	(724) 733-9092
Webb: http://www.adp.com/careers		Headquarters----->		1 ADP Boulevard	Roseland, NJ 07068	NJ	(800) 225-5237
E-Mail:	PAID	Internships in Summer and Academic Year. Must be Junior or Senior with an interest in Sales.					
ADP- MERCHANICSBURG, PA INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME	Automatic Data Processing Inc.		930 Century Drive	Mechanicsburg, PA, 17055	PA	(215) 283-6201
Webb: http://www.adp.com/careers		Headquarters----->		1 ADP Boulevard	Roseland, NJ 07068	NJ	(800) 225-5237
E-Mail:	PAID	Internships in Summer and Academic Year. Must be Junior or Senior with an interest in Sales.					
ADP- PITTSBURGH, PA INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME	Automatic Data Processing Inc.		1000 Cliffming Road	Pittsburgh, PA 15275	PA	(412) 249-4860
Webb: http://www.adp.com/careers		Headquarters----->		1 ADP Boulevard	Roseland, NJ 07068	NJ	(800) 225-5237
E-Mail:	PAID	Internships in Summer and Academic Year. Must be Junior or Senior with an interest in Sales.					

ADP- ALLENTOWN, PA - WINDSOR INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME	Automatic Data Processing Inc.		7535 Windsor Drive	Allentown, PA 18195	PA	(973) 974-7703
Webb: http://www.adp.com/careers		Headquarters----->		1 ADP Boulevard	Roseland, NJ 07068	NJ	(800) 225-5237
E-Mail:	PAID	Internships in Summer and Academic Year. Must be Junior or Senior with an interest in Sales.					
ADP- FINDLAY TOWNSHIP INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME	Automatic Data Processing Inc.		RIDC Park West Drive	Findlay Township, PA 15275	PA	(800) 225-5237
Webb: http://www.adp.com/careers		Headquarters----->		1 ADP Boulevard	Roseland, NJ 07068	NJ	(800) 225-5237
E-Mail:	PAID	Internships in Summer and Academic Year. Must be Junior or Senior with an interest in Sales.					
ADP- NEWTOWN, PA INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME	Automatic Data Processing Inc.		5 Caufield Place	Newtown, PA 18940	PA	(215) 504-5400
Webb: http://www.adp.com/careers		Headquarters----->		1 ADP Boulevard	Roseland, NJ 07068	NJ	(800) 225-5237
E-Mail:	PAID	Internships in Summer and Academic Year. Must be Junior or Senior with an interest in Sales.					
ADP- WAYNE, PA INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME	Automatic Data Processing Inc.		1285 Drummers Lane	Wayne, PA 19087	PA	(800) 225-5237
Webb: http://www.adp.com/careers		Headquarters----->		1 ADP Boulevard	Roseland, NJ 07068	NJ	(800) 225-5237
E-Mail:	PAID	Internships in Summer and Academic Year. Must be Junior or Senior with an interest in Sales.					
ADP- CORAPOLIS, PA INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME	Automatic Data Processing Inc.		1000 GSK Drive	Corapolis, PA 15108	PA	(859) 212-2282
Webb: http://www.adp.com/careers		Headquarters----->		1 ADP Boulevard	Roseland, NJ 07068	NJ	(800) 225-5237
E-Mail:	PAID	Internships in Summer and Academic Year. Must be Junior or Senior with an interest in Sales.					
ADP- FORT WASHINGTON, PA INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME	Automatic Data Processing Inc.		112511 Virginia Avenue	Fort Washington, PA 19034	PA	(215) 628-4500
Webb: http://www.adp.com/careers		Headquarters----->		1 ADP Boulevard	Roseland, NJ 07068	NJ	(800) 225-5237
E-Mail:	PAID	Internships in Summer and Academic Year. Must be Junior or Senior with an interest in Sales.					
ADP- PHILADELPHIA, PA INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME	Automatic Data Processing Inc.		325 Chestnut Street	Philadelphia, PA 19103	PA	(800) 225-5237
Webb: http://www.adp.com/careers		Headquarters----->		1 ADP Boulevard	Roseland, NJ 07068	NJ	(800) 225-5237
E-Mail:	PAID	Internships in Summer and Academic Year. Must be Junior or Senior with an interest in Sales.					
ADP- CHANTILLY, VA INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME	Automatic Data Processing Inc.		3855 Centerview Drive	Chantilly, VA 20151	VA	(703) 383-0478
Webb: http://www.adp.com/careers		Headquarters----->		1 ADP Boulevard	Roseland, NJ 07068	NJ	(800) 225-5237
E-Mail:	PAID	Internships in Summer and Academic Year. Must be Junior or Senior with an interest in Sales.					

ADP- RICHMOND, VA INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME	Automatic Data Processing Inc.		2812 Emerywood Parkway	Richmond, VA 23294	VA	(804) 501-3917
Webb: http://www.adp.com/careers E-Mail:	PAID	Headquarters----->		1 ADP Boulevard	Roseland, NJ 07068	NJ	(800) 225-5237
		Internships in Summer and Academic Year. Must be Junior or Senior with an interest in Sales.					
ADP- VIRGINIA BEACH, VA INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME	Automatic Data Processing Inc.		200 Golden Oak Court	Virginia Beach, Virginia 23452	VA	(757) 461-5132
Webb: http://www.adp.com/careers E-Mail:	PAID	Headquarters----->		1 ADP Boulevard	Roseland, NJ 07068	NJ	(800) 225-5237
		Internships in Summer and Academic Year. Must be Junior or Senior with an interest in Sales.					
ADP- WILMINGTON, DE INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME	Automatic Data Processing Inc.		800 Delaware Avenue	Wilmington, DE 19801	DE	(800) 225-5237
Webb: http://www.adp.com/careers E-Mail:	PAID	Headquarters----->		1 ADP Boulevard	Roseland, NJ 07068	NJ	(800) 225-5237
		Internships in Summer and Academic Year. Must be Junior or Senior with an interest in Sales.					
BIO RAD LABORATORIES SUMMER INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME Summer	Bio-Rad laboratories Spectroscopy-Info. Div.		Two Penn Center Plaza Suite 800, 1500 John F. Kennedy Blvd.	Philadelphia, PA 19102	PA	(267) 322-6910
Web: http://www.bio-rad.com E-Mail:	PAID	Must be Sophomore or Junior. 10 Week Session.					
INTERNSHIP FOR MAGAZINE	FULL TIME	Brain World Magazine	8/31	866 United Nations Plaza, Room 479	New York City, NY 10017	NY	(212) 319-0848
Webb: http://www.brainworldmagazine.com E-Mail: brainworld@ibrea.org	NO PAY						
ADAPTIVE SPORTS INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Breckenridge Outdoor Education Center	3/1	P. O. Box 697	Breckenridge, CO 80424	CO	(970) 453-0146
Webb: http://www.boec.org/internships/ E-Mail: internship@boec.org	NO PAY						
4K FOR CANCER INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Cancer (4K for)		105 Bloomsburg Avenue	Catonsville, MD 21228	MD	(410) 350-9945
Web: http://www.cycleinspireunite.org E-Mail: david.conover@4kforcancer.org	NO PAY						
CCV SUMMER UNDERGRADUATE CONSEQUENCES OF VARIATION INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Causal Consequences of Variation Harvard Medical School		New Research Building Room 238, George Church Lab-77 Avenue Louis Pasteur	Boston, MA 02115	MA	(301) 215-9099
Web: http://ccv.med.harvard.edu/diversity_summer_internships.htm E-Mail:	STIPEND	10 Week Program					

CENTER FOR AMERICAN PROGRESS DOMESTIC POLICY INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Center for American Progress		1333 H. Street NW	Washington, DC 20005	DC	202-682-1611
Web: http://www.americanprogress.org E-Mail:	PAID	<u>Apply online, only; No phone calls, Please!</u> Must be familiar with key issues such as: Education, Health Care, Immigration, Poverty, Women's Issues. Social Media Savvy.					
CENTER FOR AMERICAN PROGRESS DOMESTIC POLICY INTERNSHIP-2	FULL TIME	Center for American Progress		1333 H. Street NW	Washington, DC 20005	DC	202-682-1611
Web: http://www.americanprogress.org E-Mail:	PAID	<u>Apply online, only; No phone calls, Please!</u> Must be familiar with key issues such as: Education, Health Care, Immigration, Poverty, Women's Issues. Social Media Savvy.					
CENTER FOR BUDGET & POLICY PRIORITIES HEALTH POLICY INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Center for Budget and Policy Priorities		820 First Street, Suite 510	Washington, DC 20002	DC	(202) 408-1080
Web: http://www.cbpp.org E-Mail: internship@cbpp.org	PAID	Knowledge of Medicaid, Children's Health Insurance; Health Care Issues.					
CENTERS FOR MEDICAL & MEDICAID SERVICES SUMMER INTERNSHIP	PART-TIME	Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services		7500 Security Boulevard	Baltimore, MD 21244-1850	MD	800-633-4227
Webb: http://www.opm.gov E-Mail: CMSRecruitment@cms.hhs.gov	PAID						
CHILDREN'S DEFENSE FUND CHILD HEALTH INTERNSHIPS	PART-TIME	Children's Defense Fund		25 E. Street, North West	Washington, DC 20001	DC	(202) 628-8787
Web: http://www.childrensdefense.org E-Mail: childrensdefense.org	NO PAY	Other Locations: California, Minnesota, Mississippi, Montana, New York, Louisiana, Ohio, S. Carolina, Texas					
CIRP SUMMER INTERNSHIP IN RESEARCH	FULL TIME & PART TIME	(The) Children's Hospital in Philadelphia		3401 Civil Boulevard	Philadelphia, PA 19104	PA	(215) 590-1000
Web: http://www.research.chop.edu/program	PAID AND NO PAY	Fundamental research on the causes and consequences of child & adolescent injury.					
CRISP SUMMER INTERNSHIP IN RESEARCH	FULL TIME	(The) Children's Hospital in Philadelphia		3401 Civil Boulevard	Philadelphia, PA 19104	PA	(215) 590-1000
Web: http://www.research.chop.edu/program	STIPEND	Graduating Senior with strong interest in Biomedical Research.					
FULL-TIME INTERNSHIPS FOR 3 MONTHS	FULL TIME	(T. H. E.) Clinic, Inc.	7/15	3834 S. Western	Los Angeles, CA 90062	CA	(323) 730-1920 Extension: 3235
Webb: http://www.theclinicinc.org E-Mail: dpoon@theclinicinc.org	PAID						

COLD SPRING HARBOR LABORATORY UNDERGRADUATE RESEARCH INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Cold Spring Harbor Laboratory		One Bungtown Road	Cold Spring Harbor, NY 11724	NY	(516) 367-8800
Webb: http://www.cshl.edu/education/urp E-Mail:	STIPEND						
MEDICAL FIELD APPOARTUNITIES INTERN	FULL TIME	Community Health Systems		4000 Meridian Boulevard	Franklin, TN 37067	TN	(615) 465-7000
Web: http://www.chs.net E-Mail: lisa_smith_watson@chsnet	PAID	Various Locations					
DIETICIAN, HOSPICE, CASUAL POOL FLEX RWH INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Community Health Systems		1800 Mulberry Street	Scranton, PA 18510	PA	(570) 969-8000
Web: http://www.cmccare.org E-Mail:	PAID	BA Degree in medical field with two years experience in food nutrition.					
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES -DC INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME & PART-TIME	Department of Health District of Columbia		899 North Capitol Street, NE, Suite 500	Washington, DC 20002	DC	(202) 442-9056
Webb: http://doh.dc.gov E-Mail: doh.dc.gov	NO PAY	Apply online ONLY. Sophomore or above. Must obtain Academic Credit.					
HEALTH EQUITY INTERNSHIP PROGRAM	FULL TIME Summer, Fall & Spring	Directors of Health Promotion and Education		1015 18th Street NW, Suite 300	Washington, DC 20036	DC	(202) 659-2230
Webb: http://www.dhpe.site-ym.com E-Mail:	PAID	Academic Credit Available. Student enrolled in minority-serving institutions.					
RESEARCH AND WRITING INTERNSHIP-HEALTH RELATED	PART-TIME	Efficient Enterprises, Inc.		4355 Cass Street, #318	San Diego, CA 92109	CA	(360) 296-8585
Web: http://www.efficiententerprisesinc.com E-Mail: dreama@efficiententerprisesinc.com	NO PAY	College Credit Available					
FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	FDA-Center for Devices & Radiological Health Office of Device Evaluation		10903 New Hampshire Avenue, White Oak Campus, Bldg. 66-1658	Silver Spring, MD 20993	MD	(888) 463-6332
Webb: http://www.fda.gov E-Mail: lesa.dowtin@fda.hhs.gov	NO PAY						
MEDICAL FIELD INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME & PART-TIME	Healthcare Leadership Council		750 9th Street N.W. Suite 500	Washington, DC 20001	DC	(202) 452-8700
Web: http://www.hlc.org E-Mail:	NO PAY						

HEPATITIS B FOUNDATION INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Hepatitis B. Foundation		3805 Old Easton Road	Doylestown, PA 18902	PA	(215) 489-4900
Webb: http://www.hepb.org E-Mail:	STIPEND	Junior or Senior. 10 week internship.					
HEPATITIS FOUNDATION INTERNATIONAL INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Hepatitis Foundation International		504 Blick Drive	Silver Spring, MD 20904	MD	(301) 622-4200
Webb: http://www.HepatitisFoundation.org E-Mail: jbullock@hepatitisfoundation.org	NO PAY						
ADMINISTRATIVE INTERNSHIPS	PART-TIME	Innovative Medicine, LLC	9/9	242 W 36th Street	New York City, NY 10018	NY	(800) 605-1798 Ext. 706
Webb: http://www.innovativeMedicine.com E-Mail: alexandra.ziebicki@innovativemedicine.com	PAID						
IN ROADS INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	In Roads		120 Wall Street, 31st Floor	New York, NY 10005	NY	(212) 425-8300
Webb: http://www.inroads.org E-Mail: info@inroads.org	PAID						
IN ROADS INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	In Roads		1 International Plaza Suite 500	Philadelphia, PA 19113	PA	(484) 493-7730
Webb: http://www.inroads.org E-Mail: info@inroads.org	PAID						
IN ROADS INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	In Roads		P. O. Box 813	Richmond, VA 23218	VA	(800) 651-6411
Webb: http://www.inroads.org E-Mail: info@inroads.org	PAID						
PUBLIC POLICY INTERNSHIP	PART-TIME	Institute for E-Health		4300 Wilson Boulevard Suite 250	Arlington, VA 22203	VA	(703) 562-8831
Webb: http://www.e-healthpolicy.org E-Mail:	NOT PAY & PAID	College Credit Available. Must have excellent computer skills.					
HEALTH CARE ASSISTANT INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	The Institute of Multi- Multidimensional Medicine, PLLC	5/1	2311 M. Street, NW	Washington, D. C. 20006	DC	(202) 587-2792
Webb: http://www.timmed.com E-Mail: drmines@trimmed.com	PAID						

MEDICAL AFFAIRS STRATEGIC TRIAL TEAM INTERNSHIP Web: http://www.jnj.com E-Mail:	FULL TIME Summer PAID	Johnson and Johnson, Incorporated Janssen Services 10 TO 12 WEEKS		800 Ridgeview Drive Horsham, PA 19044	PA	(800) 526-7736
KAHOOMIKI INTERN FOR HEALTH AND SERVICE LEARNING Webb: http://www.kahoomiki.org E-Mail: m_spedtsberg@hotmail.com	FULL TIME NO PAY	Kahoomiki Organization 10/16		1493 Halekoa Drive Honolulu Hawaii 96821	HI	(808) 729-1880
LANKENAU INSTITUTE UNDERGRADUATE INTERNSHIPS Web: http://www.limr.org E-Mail:	FULL TIME Summer NO PAY	(The) Lankenau Institute for Medical Research Apply by MAIL, ONLY! Cover letter, Resume, Official College Transcript, Letter of recommendation.		100 East Lancaster Avenue Wynnewood, PA 19096	PA	(484) 476-8400
GINA M. FINZI MEMORIAL STUDENT SUMMER FELLOWSHIP/INTERNSHIP Web: http://www.lupus.org E-Mail:	FULL TIME Summer PAID	Lupus Foundation of America		2000 L Street, N. W. Suite 410 Washington, D. C. 20036	DC	(202) 349-1155
PROGRAM SERVICES INTERNSHIP Webb: http://www.wisconsin.wish.org E-Mail: nwagner@wisconsin.wish.org	PART-TIME NO PAY	Make-A-Wish Foundation of Wisconsin		13195 W. Hampton Avenue Butler, WI 53007	WI	(262) 781-4445
STUDENT INTERN CONTRIBUTORS TO BLOG Webb: http://www.myhealthcafe.com E-Mail: myhealthcafe@gmail.com	FULL TIME NO PAY	MyHealthCafe Company		15300 Devonshire Street, #4 Mission Hills, CA 90036	CA	(818) 895-1523
NAMI INTERNSHIPS Webb: http://www.nami..org E-Mail: maggie@nami.org	FULL TIME SUMMER NO PAY	National Alliance on Mental Illness-Office of Human Resources Must be interested in Mental Health		3303 N. Fairfax Drive, Suite 100 Arlington, VA 22203	VA	(703) 524-7600
HEALTH COMMUNICATIONS-BETHESDA INTERN PROGRAM Webb: http://www.hcip.nci.nih.gov/hcip/ E-Mail:	FULL Summer STIPEND	National Cancer Institute Excellent Communication and Marketing Skills. Social Media Savvy.		10 Center Drive Bethesda, MD 20892	MD	(301) 496-4000

HEALTH COMMUNICATIONS-ROCKVILLE INTERN PROGRAM	FULL	National Cancer Institute		9000 Rockville Pike	Bethesda, MD 20892	MD	(301) 435-4654
Webb: http://www.hcip.nci.nih.gov/hcip/ E-Mail:	Summer STIPEND	Excellent Communication and Marketing Skills. Social Media Savvy.					
NEI SUMMER INTERN PROGRAM	FULL	(The) National Eye Institute		30 Convent Drive	Bethesda, MD 20892	MD	(301) 451-6763
Webb: http://www.nei.nih.gov/training/summer_intern E-Mail: cesarp@nei.nih.gov	Summer STIPEND						
SUMMER INTERNSHIP IN BIOMEDICAL RESEARCH -HNLBI	FULL	National Heart, Lung and Blood Institute		Building 10, Room 7N218	Bethesda, MD 20892	MD	(301) 451-9440
Webb: http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/research E-Mail:	Summer STIPEND	10 Week Summer					
SUMMER-BIOMEDICAL RESEARCH INTERN PROGRAM	FULL	National Human Genome Research Institute		NIH CENTER 31 Center Drive Building 31, Room 4309	Bethesda, MD 20892	MD	(301) 402-0911
Webb: http://www.genome.gov E-Mail: www.training.nih.gov/programs/sip	Summer STIPEND						
NIAM SUMMER INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	National Institute of Arthritis and Musculoskeletal and Skin Disease		1 AMS Circle	Bethesda, MD 20892	MD	(301) 495-4484
Webb: http://www.niams.nih.gov E-Mail:	Summer STIPEND						
NIH SUMMER-BETHESDA INTERN PROGRAM	FULL	National Institute of Health		9000 Rockville Pike	Bethesda, MD 20892	MD	(301) 492-4800
Webb: http://www.nih.gov/training/summer_intern E-Mail:	Summer STIPEND						
NIH SUMMER-ROCKVILLE INTERN PROGRAM	FULL	National Institute of Health		5600 Fishers Lane	Rockville, MD 12300	MD	(301) 796-5600
Webb: http://www.nih.gov/training/summer_intern E-Mail:	Summer STIPEND						
NINDS SUMMER-BETHESDA INTERN PROGRAM	FULL	National Institute of Neurological Disorders & Stroke		Medical Neurology Branch-Building 10 Room 7D37-10 Center Drive MSC 1428	Bethesda, MD 20892	MD	(301) 496-9526
Webb: http://www.ninds.nih.gov E-Mail:	Summer STIPEND						

NINDS SUMMER-ROCKVILLE INTERN PROGRAM Webb: http://www.ninds.nih.gov E-Mail:	FULL Summer STIPEND	National Institute of Neurological Disorders & Stroke		6001 Executive Boulevard	Rockville, MD 20852	MD	(301) 443-4513
MUNICIPAL INTERN II-NEL SUMMER INTERNSHIPS Web: http://www.norfolk.gov E-Mail:	FULL TIME PAID	Norfolk, (City of)		100 City Hall Bldg. 810 Union Street	Norfolk, VA 23510	VA	(757) 664-4486
PEABODY ENERGY INTERNSHIP Web: http://www.peabodyenergy.com E-Mail:	FULL TIME & PART TIME PAID & UNPAID	Peabody Holdings Company, Inc.		710 Market Street	St. Louis, MO 63101	MO	(314) 342-3400
PEACE CORP Web: http://www.peacecorps.gov E-Mail: jkoebler@peacecorps.gov	FULL TIME NO PAY	The Peace Corps Eligibility for some school loan deferment, gain opportunities for graduate school scholarships & Fellowships, support job placement services upon their return. NOTE: TAKES UP TO NINE MONTHS TO PROCESS.		Headquarters: 1111 20th Street, NW	Washington, DC 20528	DC	(202) 692-1045 (855) 855-1961
MIDAS RESEARCH PROGRAM-(INTERN) Web: http://www.midas.pitt.edu/ E-Mail: midassrp@pit.edu	FULL TIME Summer PAID	Pittsburgh (University of)	3/1	3550 Terrace Street Suite M-252A, Scaife Hall	Pittsburgh, PA 15261	PA	(412) 624-6957
PRIMARY CARE COALITION OF MONTGOMERY COUNTY MD INC. INTERN Web: http://www.primarycarecoalition.org E-Mail: Melinda_armstrong@primarycarecoalition.org	FULL-TIME NO PAY	Primary Care Coalition of Montgomery County, Maryland, Inc.		8757 Georgia Avenue 10th Floor	Silver Springs, MD 20910	MD	(301) 628-3436
QUINTILES - DURHAM INTERNSHIP Web: http://www.quintelsocom/careers E-Mail:	FULL TIME & PART TIME PAID	Quintiles Company Headquarters		4820 Emperor Boulevard	Durham, NC 27703	NC	(919) 998-2000
SUMMER INTERNSHIP PROGRAM Webb: http://www.rockarch.org E-Mail: internshipProgram@rockarch.org	FULL TIME PAID	Rockefeller Archive Center	2/18	15 Dayton Avenue	Sleep Hollow (Yonkers)	NY	(914) 631-4505

BARTH SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH - PEDIATRICS INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Roswell Park Cancer Institute	665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY	(716) 845-2300
Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu	NO PAY	Ten week internship. Must be Junior year. Apply early. Investigation o mechanisms of resistance in B-Cells				
E-Mail:						
DAS PHARMACOLOGY-THEAPEUTICS INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Roswell Park Cancer Institute	665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY	(716) 845-2300
Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu	NO PAY	Ten week internship. Must be Junior year. Crossroads between tumor suppressor p53 & estrogen receptors .				
E-Mail: www.roswellpark.edu/gokul-das						
DCHANDRA PHARMACOLOGY-THEAPEUTICS INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Roswell Park Cancer Institute	665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY	(716) 845-2300
Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu	NO PAY	Ten week internship. Must be Junior year. Apply early. Understand the underlying mechanisms of cell death				
E-Mail: www.roswellpark.edu/dhyan-chandra						
KCHANDRA MOLECULAR-CELLULAR BIOLOGY INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Roswell Park Cancer Institute	665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY	(716) 845-2300
Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu	NO PAY	Ten week internship. Must be Junior year. Apply early. Early detection of Prostate Cancer				
E-Mail: www.roswellpark.edu/kailash-chadha						
CHINTALA PHARMACOLOGY-THEAPEUTICS INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Roswell Park Cancer Institute	665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY	(716) 845-2300
Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu	NO PAY	Ten week internship. Must be Junior year. Apply early. Combination therapy for kidney cancer				
E-Mail:						
BAKIN-CANCER GENETICS INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Roswell Park Cancer Institute	665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY	(716) 845-2300
Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu	NO PAY	Ten week internship. Must be Junior year. Apply early. Early detection of Prostate Cancer				
E-Mail: www.roswellpark.edu/andrei-bakin						
XCAO-IMMUNOLOGY INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Roswell Park Cancer Institute	665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY	(716) 845-2300
Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu	NO PAY	Ten week internship. Must be Junior year. Apply early. Anticancer drug discovery & development.				
E-Mail: www.roswellpark.edu/xuefang-cao						
SCAO-MEDICINE INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Roswell Park Cancer Institute	665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY	(716) 845-2300
Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu	NO PAY	Ten week internship. Must be Junior year. Apply early. Anticancer drug discovery & development.				
E-Mail: www.roswellpark.edu/xuefang-cao						

SGEORGE-MEDICINE INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Roswell Park Cancer Institute	665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY	(716) 845-2300
Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu E-Mail: www.roswellpark.org/saby-george	NO PAY	Ten week internship. Must be Junior year. Apply early. Lipid Metabolism of Renal Cancer.				
VGOLUBOVSKAYA-SURGICAL ONCOLOGY INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Roswell Park Cancer Institute	665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY	(716) 845-2300
Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu E-Mail: www.roswellpark.edu/vita-golubovskaya	NO PAY	Ten week internship. Must be Junior year. Apply early. Testing inhibitors of Focal Adhesion Kinase				
FHERNANDEZ-MEDICINE INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Roswell Park Cancer Institute	665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY	(716) 845-2300
Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu E-Mail: www.roswellpark.edu/	NO PAY	Ten week internship. Must be Junior year. Apply early. Clinical translational & laboratory-based Research Projects.				
MHIGGINS-MOLECULAR & CELLULAR BIOLOGY INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Roswell Park Cancer Institute	665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY	(716) 845-2300
Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu E-Mail: www.roswellpark.edu/michael-higgins	NO PAY	Ten week internship. Must be Junior year. Apply early. Molecular genetics of Beckwith-Wiedemann Syndrome				
EKANDEL-CELL STRESS BIOLOGY INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Roswell Park Cancer Institute	665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY	(716) 845-2300
Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu E-Mail: www.roswellpark.edu/eugene-kandel	NO PAY	Ten week internship. Must be Junior year. Apply early. Cell and molecular biology Techniques				
FLI - PHARMACOLOGY & THERAPEUTICS INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Roswell Park Cancer Institute	665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY	(716) 845-2300
Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu E-Mail: www.roswellpark.edu/fengzhi-li	NO PAY	Ten week internship. Must be Junior year. Apply early. Anticancer Drug Discovery and Development.				
DNAZARETH-RADIATION MEDICINE INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Roswell Park Cancer Institute	665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY	(716) 845-2300
Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu E-Mail: www.roswellpark.edu/daryl-nazareth	NO PAY	Ten week internship. Must be Junior year. Apply early. Radiation Therapy				
RO'CONNOR-CANCER PREVENTION INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Roswell Park Cancer Institute	665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY	(716) 845-2300
Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu E-Mail: www.roswellpark.edu/richard-oconnor	NO PAY	Ten week internship. Must be Junior year. Apply early. Tobacco Research Laboratory				

RPLUNKETT-NEURO ONCOLOGY INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Roswell Park Cancer Institute	665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY	(716) 845-2300
Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu E-Mail: www.roswellpark.edu/robert-plunkett	NO PAY	Ten week internship. Must be Junior year. Apply early. Basic Neuro Oncology Research -treatment of patients with brain tumors.				
MPODGORSAK-RADIATION-CLINICAL INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Roswell Park Cancer Institute	665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY	(716) 845-2300
Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu E-Mail: www.roswellpark.edu/matthew-podgorsak	NO PAY	Ten week internship. Must be Junior year. Apply early. Clinical aspects of medical physics				
MPODGORSAK-RADIATION-SCIENTIFIC INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Roswell Park Cancer Institute	665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY	(716) 845-2300
Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu E-Mail: www.roswellpark.edu/matthew-podgorsak	NO PAY	Ten week internship. Must be Junior year. Apply early. Basic Science aspects of medical physics				
EREPASKY-IMMUNOLOGY INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Roswell Park Cancer Institute	665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY	(716) 845-2300
Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu E-Mail: www.roswellpark.edu/elizabeth-repasky	NO PAY	Ten week internship. Must be Junior year. Apply early. Training in Immunology & Physiology				
LROSS-CANCER PREVENTION INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Roswell Park Cancer Institute	665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY	(716) 845-2300
Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu E-Mail: www.roswellpark.edu/levi-ross	NO PAY	Ten week internship. Must be Junior year. Apply early. Skills and Knowledge to Conduct Disparities Research				
TTOMASI-IMMUNOLOGY INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Roswell Park Cancer Institute	665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY	(716) 845-2300
Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu E-Mail: www.roswellpark.edu/thomas-tomasi	NO PAY	Ten week internship. Must be Junior year. Apply early. Function of miRs that target multiple genes.				
BSEGAL-MEDICINE INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Roswell Park Cancer Institute	665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY	(716) 845-2300
Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu E-Mail: www.roswellpark.edu/brahm-segal	NO PAY	Ten week internship. Must be Junior year. Apply early. NADPH Oxidase				
MSESHADRI-PHARMACOLOGY INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Roswell Park Cancer Institute	665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY	(716) 845-2300
Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu E-Mail: www.roswellpark.edu/mukund-seshadri	NO PAY	Ten week internship. Must be Junior year. Apply early. Evaluation of Novel Therapeutic Strategies				

USUNAR-CELL STRESS BIOLOGY INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Roswell Park Cancer Institute	665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY	(716) 845-2300
Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu E-Mail: www.roswellpark.edu/	NO PAY	Ten week internship. Must be Junior year. Apply early. Engineering Physics Oriented				
NVOIAN-MEDICINE-CLINICAL INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Roswell Park Cancer Institute	665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY	(716) 845-2300
Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu E-Mail: www.roswellpark.edu/nicoleta-voian	NO PAY	Ten week internship. Must be Junior year. Apply early. Genetic Counseling				
XWANG-PHARMACOLOGY INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Roswell Park Cancer Institute	665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY	(716) 845-2300
Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu E-Mail: www.roswellpark.edu/xinjiang-wang	NO PAY	Ten week internship. Must be Junior year. Apply early. Lab Bench -Favorite Proteins, Tumor Suppressor p53 & PTEN				
EWANG-MEDICINE-RESEARCH INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Roswell Park Cancer Institute	665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY	(716) 845-2300
Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu E-Mail: www.roswellpark.edu/eunice-wang	NO PAY	Ten week internship. Must be Junior year. Apply early. Leukemia Cells & Marrow Microenvironment Research				
JYATES-CANCER GENETICS INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Roswell Park Cancer Institute	665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY	(716) 845-2300
Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu E-Mail: www.roswellpark.edu/john-yates	NO PAY	Ten week internship. Must be Junior year. Apply early. Epstein-Barr Virus Transforms B Cells				
YYU CANCER GENETICS-RESEARCH INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Roswell Park Cancer Institute	665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY	(716) 845-2300
Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu E-Mail: www.roswellpark.edu/yuejin-yu	NO PAY	Ten week internship. Must be Junior year. Apply early. Molecular Genetic Analysis of Human Trisomy 21 (Down Syndrome)				
YZHANG-CANCER PREVENTION INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Roswell Park Cancer Institute	665 Elm Street	Buffalo, NY 14263	NY	(716) 845-2300
Web: http://www.roswellpark.edu E-Mail: www.roswellpark.edu/yuesheng-zhang	NO PAY	Ten week internship. Must be Junior year. Apply early. Cancer Biology and Cancer Pharmacology.				
ROYAL CARIBBEAN INTERNSHIP	PART TIME 30 HOURS	Royal Caribbean Cruises LDY	1050 Caribbean Way	Miami, FL 33132	FL	(305) 539-6000
Web: http://www.royalcaribbean.com E-Mail:	PAID	Corporate Headquarters Internship from June to August. Must apply online. Various locations. Senior				

SELECTED HEALTH INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME Summer	Select Medical		4714 Gettysburg Road	Mechanicsburg, Pennsylvania 17055	PA	(717) 972-1100 or (717) 975-4776
Web: http://www.selectmedical.com	PAID	12 week Internship May - August					
SIEMENS COMPANY-ONEONTA, NY INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME And PART-TIME	Siemens Healthcare Solutions USA, Inc.		139 Commerce Road R. D. 4, Box 175	Oneonta, NY 13820	NY	(607) 432-2197
Webb: www.usa.siemens.com/en/jobs	PAID						
SIEMENS COMPANY-NEW CASTLE, DE INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME And PART-TIME	Siemens Healthcare Solutions USA, Inc.		259 Quingley Boulevard	New Castle, DE 19720	DE	(302) 631-0532
Webb: www.usa.siemens.com/en/jobs	PAID						
SIEMENS COMPANY-NEW YORK, NY INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME And PART-TIME	Siemens Healthcare Solutions USA, Inc.		Two Penn Plaza 19th Floor	New York, NY 10121	NY	(212) 564-2519
Webb: www.usa.siemens.com/en/jobs	PAID						
SIEMENS COMPANY-PLYMOUTH MEETING, PA INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME And PART-TIME	Siemens Healthcare Solutions USA, Inc.		5168 Campus Drive, Suite 2	Plymouth Meeting, PA 19462	PA	(610) 834-0899
Webb: www.usa.siemens.com/en/jobs	PAID						
SIEMENS COMPANY-TARRYTOWN, NY INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME And PART-TIME	Siemens Healthcare Solutions USA, Inc.		511 Benedict Avenue	Tarrytown, NY 10591	NY	(914) 631-0475
Webb: www.usa.siemens.com/en/jobs	PAID						
SIEMENS COMPANY-MALVERN, PA INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME And PART-TIME	Siemens Healthcare Solutions USA, Inc.		200 Chester Field Parkway	Malvern, PA 19355	PA	(610) 640-2314
Webb: www.usa.siemens.com/en/jobs	PAID						
SIEMENS COMPANY-PITTSBURGH, PA INTERNSHIPS	FULL TIME And PART-TIME	Siemens Healthcare Solutions USA, Inc.		Foster Plaza, Bldg. #9, 750 Holiday Drive, 3rd Floor	Pittsburgh, PA 15220	PA	(412) 920-2976
Webb: www.usa.siemens.com/en/jobs	PAID						

SIEMENS COMPANY-MALVERN, PA INTERNSHIPS Webb: www.usa.siemens.com/en/jobs E-Mail:	FULL TIME And PART-TIME PAID	Siemens Healthcare Solutions USA, Inc.		51 Valley Stream Parkway	Malvern, PA 19355	PA	(610) 219-6300
SIEMENS COMPANY-FLANDERS, NJ INTERNSHIPS Webb: www.usa.siemens.com/en/jobs E-Mail:	FULL TIME And PART-TIME PAID	Siemens Healthcare Solutions USA, Inc.		62 Flanders-Bartley Road	Flanders, NJ 07836	NJ	(973) 927-2828
SIEMENS COMPANY-BROOKFIELD, CT INTERNSHIPS Webb: www.usa.siemens.com/en/jobs E-Mail:	FULL TIME And PART-TIME PAID	Siemens Healthcare Solutions USA, Inc.		101 Silver Mine Road	Brookfield, CT 06804	CT	(203) 740-6300
SIEMENS COMPANY-PISCATAWAY, NJ INTERNSHIPS Webb: www.usa.siemens.com/en/jobs E-Mail:	FULL TIME And PART-TIME PAID	Siemens Healthcare Solutions USA, Inc.		10 Constitution Avenue	Piscataway, NJ 08855	NJ	(732) 562-6600
SIEMENS COMPANY-CARY, NC INTERNSHIPS Webb: www.usa.siemens.com/en/jobs E-Mail:	FULL TIME And PART-TIME PAID	Siemens Healthcare Solutions USA, Inc.		110 Macalysen Court	Cary, NC 27511	NC	(919) 463-8791
SMILES ON WINGS, INC. INTERNSHIP Web: http://www.smilesonwings.org E-Mail: smilesonwings@gmail.com	FULL TIME NO PAY	Smiles on Wings, Inc.		6501 Democracy Boulevard	Bethesda, MD 20817	MD	(443) 708-3125
NNEMS STUDENT FELLOWSHIP INTERNSHIP Web: http://www.epa.gov/education/students E-Mail: yosemite.epa.gov	FULL TIME & PART-TIME STIPEND	U. S. Environmental Protection Agency		1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW	Washington, DC 20460	DC	(202) 272-0167 or (202) 566-2244
U. S. SENATE INTERNSHIP Web: http://senate.gov/employment E-Mail:	FULL TIME NO PAY	U. S. Senate		Hart Senate Office Building	Washington, DC 20510	DC	(202) 224-9167
							Social Media Savvy with Strong Writing and Analytical Skills

VEGETARIAN RESOURCE GROUP (THE) INTERNSHIP	FULL TIME	Vegetarian Resource Group (The)		P. O. Box 1463 409 West Cold Spring Lane	Baltimore, MD 21203	MD	(410) 366-8343
Web: http://www.vrg.org E-Mail: vrg@vrg.org	NO PAY						
SUMMER RESEARCH INTERNSHIP PROGRAM	FULL TIME Summer	Virginia School of Medicine (University of)	4/1	1340 Jefferson Park Avenue, Room 1102	Charlottesville, Virginia 22908	VA	(434) 924-1757
Web: http://www.medicine.virginia.edu/education E-Mail: joseph.rollin@twc.edu	STIPEND	Must be Junior or Senior					
WELLBOUND BOOMER AND SENIOR FITNESS INTERN	FULL TIME	WellBound Boomer & Senior Fitness	3/15	366 North 114th St.	Omaha, Nebraska 68154	NE	(402) 557-6285
Web: http://www.omahawbfitness.com E-Mail: mstreif@omahawbfitness.com	NO PAY						







































